FOIA Resource

(b) (6)

From: Denean Williams \Q&. A P
Sent: Monday, October 27, 2014 6:03 PM Rioreted Cane: L

To: FOIA Resource T "o
Ce: (b) (6)

Subject: FOIA request

Dear Freedom of Information Act (FOIA),

1, Denean Williams, am seeking access to records under the Freedom of Information Act (or under the Freedom of
Information Act and the Privacy Act). | am using electronic email to submit this request. Please let me know if you
require another method or separate US mail letter.

What is this request?
A "Freedom of Information Act Request."

Who is Requesting this?
Name - Denean Williams

Address —(b) (6)
Daytime Phone -(b) (6)
Email {b)(6)

What information is Denean Williams Requesting?
contract # NRCHQ12C330033
Requesting a copy of a vendor contract # NRCHQ12C330033, procured by the U.S. Nuclear Regulatory Commission

Description of the Details to Help Locate?
Contract # - NRCHQ12C330033

Contracting Department Name - NUCLEAR REGULATORY COMMISSION
Contracting Agency Name - NUCLEAR REGULATORY COMMISSION
Contracting Office Name - OFFICE OF ADMINISTRATION

Contracting Office ID — NRCHQ

Contracted Vendor Name —SUNTIVA, LLC

Contracted Vendor DUNS# - 167032239

Associated Fees?
1, Denean Williams, am willing to pay the applicable fees, if any, associated with processing your FOIA request.

Thank you for processing this request.





